E rom: WOODS Thomas
Sent: 14 February 2006 09:25
" To: CROSS Billy
Subject:  RE: 1.CONFIDENTIAL-PSNI: Deaths Inquiry
Billy
I have no problem incurring overtime if it is for operational reasons, and that includes yourself
self.
TMW
————— Original Message-----
From: CROSS Billy
Sent: 13 February 2006 16:10
To: WOODS Thomas
Subject: 1.CONFIDENTIAL-PSNI: Deaths Inquiry
Chief,

Appfoved for both.

I have met Samantha today re the Strain and Ferguson investigations. We have discussed the documents she is

using and her views so far. Samantha expects to be nearer a report by the time P and | are
23/2.

to see Dr Sumner on

Samantha agrees that it would be important to speak to her before we go, and we could go over her report and k
time-line, and she will highlight to us what issues she thinks we should cover with him. 1 think this is crucial as:she _

has raised issues in relation to Adam and | am sure will do so with Raychel,

The only time that | can see Samantha before we leave is in Monday night. | am out of the country that day but

can see Samantha at night. | would like PJ to be there too and ask that she is granted perha
with me. | cannot work OT on an RD but can perhaps take a few hours again against it. ‘

Billy

RF - PSNI

ps 6 hrs OT to come-

098-370-1107






